II.

I11.

IV.

Commissioners’ Meeting Room
124 W Elm Street

Graham, NC 27253

March 19, 2026 at 5:30 PM

Board Chair:
Ike Holt, 11T

Planning Director:
Matthew Hoagland

ALAMANCE COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
OLD BUSINESS
1. Approval of February 19, 2026 Meeting Minutes (with Variance Case# 2026-01
Official Transcript and Written Decision)
NEW BUSINESS

ANNOUNCEMENTS/DISCUSSION

ADJOURNMENT



I.

Board Chair:
Ike Holt, 11T

Commissioners’ Meeting Room
124 W Elm Street
Graham, NC 27253

Planning Director: February 19, 2026 at 5:30 PM

Matthew Hoagland

ALAMANCE COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA
Members’ Present: Staff Present: Matthew Hoagland — Planning
Michael Wilson, Ray Cobb, Ike Holt, Bill Poe Director, Keyshawn Haith - Planner, Rik
(Alternate), Rene Matthews (Alternate) Stevens — County Attorney, Michelle Horn -
Assistant County Attorney, Kwame Opata -
Members Absent: Debra Hyder, Michael Assistant County Attorney, Ryan Langley —
Owens Alamance County Health Department On-Site

Wastewater Supervisor

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Ike Holt called the meeting to order at 5:35 PM.

Chairman Holt opened the meeting with introductory remarks explaining the role and authority of
the Board of Adjustment. He stated that he likes to begin meetings with a brief explanation of what
a Board of Adjustment is, noting that most people are not aware that the board is a quasi-judicial
body appointed by the Alamance County Board of Commissioners. He explained that the Board
operates under North Carolina General Statutes and North Carolina law. He emphasized that the
Board is a heavily regulated body and cannot “just do what we think is right.” He stated that any
evidence presented must be factual and that the board must base its opinions and vote strictly on
the evidence presented. Addressing the applicant, Mr. Dyer, Chairman Holt stated that there would
be questions asked during the hearing that the board would have to rely upon in making its
decision. He further explained that the board acts in a capacity like a judge and jury, and to his
knowledge, is the only board in the county that can overrule a county decision. In this case, he
noted that the matter involved a variance request and that the county had not made a ruling, so the
board would be acting on the variance request itself.

Chairman Holt informed the applicant that if he disagreed with the board’s decision, the next step
would be to appeal to Alamance County Superior Court. He reminded the board that members are
required to stay focused on the matter at hand and not get sidetracked, as the board is charged with
following the law. He stated that the request before them involved a 15-foot easement where a 20-
foot easement is required by local ordinance. Chairman Holt also noted that there may be times
during the hearing when he polls members. He stated that he had exercised his authority as
chairman to request that a representative from the Health Department be present at the meeting.
He noted that while he has subpoena power, it was not necessary in this case. Chairman Holt also



thanked Mr. Ryan Langley from Environmental Health for attending and stated that his
information would be important to the board’s deliberation tonight.

II. OLD BUSINESS
1. Approval of January 15, 2026 Meeting Minutes

Chairman Holt stated that there was a small amount of housekeeping items to address before
proceeding to the hearing and moved to Old Business. Chairman Holt stated that he trusted all
members had the opportunity to review the minutes from the January 15, 2026 meeting and asked
if there were any corrections. Hearing none, Chairman Holt stated he would entertain a motion to
approve.

Motion to Approve: Ray Cobb
Seconded by: Michael Wilson

All members voted unanimously to approve.

III. NEW BUSINESS
1. Lacey Ridge Lot 4 Septic Easement Width Variance (Case# 2026-01)

[See Lacey Ridge Lot 4 Septic Easement Width Variance Hearing (Case# 2026-01)
OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT and written decision document attached to these minutes |

IV.  ANNOUNCEMENTS/DISCUSSION

Mr. Hoagland informed the Board that, pursuant to their recently amended rules of procedure, a
follow-up meeting is required in cases where a variance is granted. He explained that the purpose
of the follow-up meeting is for the Board to formally approve the specific written language of the
variance, including the time and manner of approval. Mr. Hoagland advised Board members to
mark their calendars and plan to attend the March meeting for that purpose.

V. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Cobb made a motion to adjourn, and it was seconded by Mr. Wilson. The motion was approved
unanimously, and the meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m.



Lacey Ridge Lot 4 Septic Easement Width Variance Hearing (Case# 2026-01)
Commissioner’s Meeting Room — 124 W. Elm Street, Graham, NC 27253
February 19, 2026

Board of Adjustment Members Present:
Isaac Holt

Michael Wilson

Ray Cobb

Rena Matthews (Alternate 1)

Bill Poe (Alternate 2)

Board of Adjustment Members Absent:
Debra Hyder
Michael Owens

County Staff Present:

Planning Director Matthew Hoagland
Assistant County Attorney Michelle Horn
Environmental Health Specialist Ryan Langley

Applicant Parties Present:

Applicant Mark Dyer, representing DCI Homes, LLC

OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT:

Chairman Holt stated that the board would now open the meeting to what is referred to as a quasi-
judicial hearing. He explained that the procedure for the hearing would be as follows: the Board
would first hear from the County’s representative, then from the applicant, Mr. Dyer, and afterward
he would call Mr. Langley to provide information. He informed Mr. Dyer that he would be allowed
to ask Mr. Hoagland or Mr. Langley questions if he felt it necessary, and that Board members
would also likely ask questions throughout the proceeding. Chairman Holt further stated that any
member of the audience who wished to speak regarding the matter would be allowed to do so;
however, they must demonstrate standing in the case. He explained that in order to address the
board, any statements made must be factual and supported by evidence, and not simply personal
opinion. Chairman Holt referenced prior meetings in which neighbors appeared before the board
but were determined not to have standing because they did not have factual evidence to support
their statements. He reiterated that the board is heavily regulated under North Carolina law and
that all testimony received must be factual. He then asked if there was anyone in the audience,
other than Mr. Dyer, who wished to speak on the matter. Three individuals indicated they wished
to speak. Chairman Holt recognized the first individual from the audience. A lady named Barbara
Millikan stated that she did not understand the letter she had received and that was the reason she



was present. Chairman Holt responded that he would still need to make a determination regarding
standing. He then asked the individual to please identify herself for the record. Chairman Ike Holt
asked whether she had an opinion as to whether she was in favor of or against the request being
considered. Ms. Millikan responded that she did not, because she did not fully understand what
the matter involved. Chairman Holt stated that he would postpone ruling on whether she had
standing until after she heard the presentation. He further stated that she likely would not have
standing in the case because any statements made before the board must be factual and supported
by evidence, and the board’s decision must be based on factual information.

Chairman Holt stated that he believed the speaker was an adjoining property owner and that he
had seen her name listed as such. A member of the Orozco family (neighboring property)
confirmed that she was an adjoining property owner. She stated that there had been some lack of
clarity surrounding the matter and that they had spoken with their attorney, as there were several
questions regarding the request. She stated that they had walked the property and were not
understanding how certain measurements, including the distance from outbuildings, had been
determined. Chairman Holt responded that it would depend on how the discussion progressed
during the hearing and expressed that many of the questions would likely be addressed during the
presentations, though there could be follow-up comments afterward. Chairman Holt asked if her
standing would be based on the fact that she was an adjoining property owner and whether she
lived on the property. She confirmed that she did reside on the adjoining property. Chairman Holt
then asked whether she had any factual evidence to present to the Board that evening. Ms. Orozco
responded that she was not aware of everything that would be involved in the hearing but stated
that there was approximately eight feet from the property line to an outbuilding. She questioned
whether the requested variance required that nothing be located within the easement area and
whether the outbuilding would impact that. She further questioned whether the applicant would
need an easement onto her property and stated that they were present to gather more information
about what was occurring.

Chairman Holt stated that the question raised by the adjoining property owner likely should have
been directed to Mr. Hoagland earlier in the process. Mr. Hoagland indicated that the board could
confirm procedural requirements with legal counsel if necessary. He suggested that after the staff
presentation and once additional information had been conveyed during the hearing, the chairman
could revisit the issue of standing with audience members and probe more specifically into whether
there was a legitimate claim of standing before hearing from them later in the proceeding.

Ms. Orozco then asked Mr. Hoagland whether his information had been included in the materials
that were sent to the adjourning properties. The adjoining property owner stated that she did not
have any of the supporting information and had only received notice of the hearing date. Mr.
Hoagland responded that the notice she received was simply notification of the hearing and asked
whether she had an opportunity to reach out to staff prior to the meeting. The adjoining property
owner indicated that she had not. The adjoining property owner stated that she was unsure how
she would have obtained the additional materials prior to the meeting. Mr. Hoagland responded
that there was an opportunity to obtain the information through the county website or by contacting
the Alamance County Planning Department and requesting the materials associated with that
evening’s hearing.



Chairman Holt then administered the oath to all individuals intending to offer testimony in the
matter. The oath was given as follows: “Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the evidence you
shall give to the Board in this action shall be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth,
so help you God?”

The record shows that all individuals who intended to testify stood and were duly sworn (Mr.
Hoagland (Planning Director), Mr. Mark Dyer (Applicant), and Mr. Ryan Langley (Environmental
Health Specialist).

Chairman Holt thanked those present and then asked Mr. Hoagland presented the county’s position
on the variance case.

Mr. Hoagland stated that the applicant, Mark Dyer of DCI Homes, Inc., is requesting a variance
from Section 6.9.4(G)(v) of the Alamance County Unified Development Ordinance (UDO), which
establishes minimum lot area requirements for residential lots utilizing wastewater systems.

Specifically, the applicant is seeking relief from the following requirement:

“A sewage easement of a minimum width of 20 feet must be provided between the house location
and the designated system area.”

Mr. Hoagland explained that on the preliminary subdivision plat known as Lacey Ridge, Mr. Dyer
is proposing a 15-foot-wide private septic system access and maintenance easement (labeled
PSSAME) spanning the entire southernmost border of Lot 4.

He stated that the septic easement is intended to serve Lot 3 by carrying wastewater from the future
residence on Lot 3 to an offsite containment area labeled “3A,” located within proposed Lot 9 on
the same preliminary subdivision plat. Mr. Hoagland requested that the plat be displayed on the
screen for reference. Staff displayed the preliminary plat.

Mr. Hoagland stated that a 15-foot-wide sewage easement cannot be approved administratively by
County staff because the ordinance requires a minimum width of 20 feet. Therefore, Mr. Dyer is
requesting a variance from the width requirement. Mr. Hoagland then read into the record the
standards for granting a variance, as found in Section 2.3.1(A) of the Unified Development
Ordinance: “When unnecessary hardships would result from carrying out the strict letter of the
regulation, the Board of Adjustment shall vary any of the provisions of this ordinance upon a
showing of all of the following:

1. Unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the regulation. It shall not be
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of
the property.

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or
topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from
conditions that are common to the neighborhood or to the general public, may not be the basis for
granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and appropriate to make
reasonable accommodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act.



3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or property owner. The act of
purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a
variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship.

4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the regulation, such
that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.”

Mr. Hoagland advised the Board that, as they deliberate, they must evaluate the variance request
under each of these criteria and make a decision on each criterion for the record. He further stated
that pursuant to Section 2.3.3 of the UDO and North Carolina General Statutes, a four-fifths (4/5)
vote of the Board is required to grant the variance. Mr. Hoagland requested that all documents
related to the variance be entered into the public record unless there was an objection.

There was no objection.

Mr. Hoagland also noted for the record that hearing notice letters were mailed to all owners of land
abutting the subject property on Friday, January 30, 2026, and that a sign was posted on the
property on Tuesday, February 3, 2026, in order to satisfy the statutory time requirements of North
Carolina General Statute 160D-406(b).

Mr. Hoagland concluded his presentation and stated that he was available to answer any questions
from the Board.

Chairman Holt asked if any Board members had questions for Mr. Hoagland. Mr. Michael Wilson
asked Mr. Hoagland to repeat which lot the drain field would be located on.

Mr. Hoagland responded and referenced the subdivision plat displayed on the screen. He explained
that the septic easement is intended to serve the residence located on Lot 3, with the wastewater
being carried to the designated offsite containment area as shown on the plat. Mr. Hoagland further
explained that the septic easement would pass through the southernmost border of Lot 4, which is
where the easement is located. He stated that the wastewater would then discharge into the oft-site
septic area labeled “3A,” which is situated within the larger proposed Lot 9 on the preliminary
subdivision plat.

Chairman Holt asked Mr. Hoagland whether the subdivision had been surveyed and whether the
Health Department had approved septic systems for the entire subdivision at this time. Chairman
Holt noted that he had observed that the Health Department had not approved septic systems for
the entire subdivision and asked if that was correct. Mr. Hoagland responded that, to his
understanding, that was correct. He stated that the subdivision is still in the preliminary phase. He
explained that it is common practice, and in fact recommended, that preliminary plats be submitted
for review to ensure compliance with the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO). Mr. Hoagland
clarified that the subdivision is currently in the preliminary review phase and has not yet reached
the final plat phase.

At that time, a member of the audience raised their hand seeking recognition from the chair.



Chairman Holt stated, “I’m sorry, ma’am,” and indicated that there would be a time later in the
hearing for public comment. He then redirected the discussion back to the Board and asked if there
were any additional questions for Mr. Hoagland.

Mr. Poe asked a question regarding development activity within the subdivision. He inquired
whether there was currently a house being constructed on Lot #5. Mr. Dyer responded, “yes, sir,”
confirming that a house is currently under construction on Lot #5. Mr. Poe asked whether the
subdivision was in the preliminary phase and questioned how the house currently under
construction on Lot 5 had been approved and plotted.

Mr. Hoagland responded that the subdivision was being developed in two phases. He stated that
several of the frontage lots had already been platted and approved in phase one of this plan.

Chairman Holt stated that he needed to back up and acknowledged that he had not properly polled
each Board member regarding any potential conflicts of interest prior to proceeding with the
hearing. Chairman Holt stated that the earlier comment about familiarity with the property
prompted him to address the matter. He then began polling the Board members individually.

Chairman Holt first addressed Mr. Cobb and asked whether he had any potential conflict of interest
in the matter before the Board. Mr. Cobb stated that there could potentially be a conflict of interest.
He disclosed that he has known Mr. Dyer for a long time, knows his wife, and described them as
good people. He further stated that he has worked for Mr. Dyer in the past. Mr. Cobb indicated
that he was unsure whether this relationship constituted a conflict but acknowledged the prior
working relationship.

Chairman Holt clarified Mr. Cobb’s statement and asked whether he had previously had a working
relationship with Mr. Dyer. Mr. Cobb responded, “Yes, sir, I have.” Chairman Holt asked Mr.
Cobb how long ago the prior working relationship with Mr. Dyer had occurred. Mr. Cobb
responded that the working relationship occurred approximately ten to fifteen years ago and stated
that it had been a while. Mr. Cobb further disclosed that Mr. Dyer installed the septic system at his
residence approximately twenty-five years ago. He reiterated that it had been a long time.

Chairman Holt asked the remaining Board members whether any member had concerns regarding
Mr. Cobb’s prior working relationship with Mr. Dyer as it related to a potential conflict of interest.

Mr. Wilson stated that, in his opinion, Mr. Cobb could remain seated on the matter, provided that
the prior relationship would not affect Mr. Cobb’s decision-making process. Mr. Cobb stated that
he felt comfortable remaining seated and indicated that his prior relationship with Mr. Dyer would
not affect his ability to make an impartial decision.

Chairman Holt then asked Mr. Wilson whether he had any conflict of interest in the matter before
the Board. Mr. Wilson responded that he did not.

Chairman Holt continued polling the Board members for potential conflicts of interest. The
remaining members present stated that they had no conflict of interest in the matter before the
Board. Chairman Holt determined that no disqualifying conflicts existed and that the Board was
properly constituted to hear the case.



Chairman Holt asked whether any member of the Board had personally visited or inspected the
subject property prior to the hearing. Mr. Cobb stated that he had driven by the property several
times. He further stated that he was familiar with the tract from years ago and knew the family that
previously owned the land. He indicated that he was aware of the road located beside the lot and
referenced familiarity with the surrounding area. He confirmed that he had been through the area
but did not indicate that he had conducted a formal inspection related to the variance request.
Chairman Holt acknowledged that he also had familiarity with the area. He then thanked the
members for their responses regarding site visits. Chairman Holt stated that he had needed to
complete those procedural disclosures before proceeding and apologized for not doing so earlier
in the hearing.

Chairman Holt then invited the applicant, Mr. Dyer, to present his position to the Board.

Mr. Dyer began to present his position to the Board and distributed photographs to the members.
He referenced a larger version of the site plan displayed on the screen, which illustrated the
proposed layout and existing conditions on the property. Mr. Dyer stated that there was previously
an existing house on the property and that on Lot #4 there is currently an existing septic system
permitted for a two-bedroom residence. He stated that they are in the process of upgrading that
system to accommodate a three-bedroom residence. He explained that the lots within the
subdivision are very limited due to soil conditions and site constraints. He stated that he hired a
soil scientist to evaluate the entire 30-acre tract, which took approximately six months to complete.
He further stated that the Health Department has been reviewing and veritying the proposed septic
locations and soil evaluations. He indicated that representatives from the Health Department had
visited the property, including Lot #4 and Lot #3, and were present to address any related
questions. Mr. Dyer stated that he relies on his professional team, including zoning and Health
Department staft, for guidance regarding regulatory requirements. He stated that his role is to build
homes and that he depends on staff to interpret and apply the applicable regulations. Regarding
Lot #4, Mr. Dyer stated that there is an existing well, existing septic system, and existing structures
that he intends to leave in place. He explained that the proposed house location is essentially the
only feasible location on the lot due to existing septic lines, designated repair areas, and significant
subsurface granite. He referenced the site drawing, noting that the small circles represented granite
rock formations. He stated that the area contains substantial granite, referencing the nearby quarry
as evidence of the geological conditions. Mr. Dyer explained that Lot #3 will contain a residence
that utilizes a spray irrigation septic system with a designated repair area. He stated that the
wastewater from Lot 3 is proposed to be pumped through a two-inch line to an offsite septic field
labeled “3A,” located within proposed Lot #9 on the subdivision plat. He stated that the most
feasible location for the sewer line is along the rear property line of Lot #4. He explained that this
alignment minimizes intrusion onto Lot #4 and that the 15-foot easement area would not
significantly impact future use of Lot #4, as building restrictions would already limit construction
in that area. Mr. Dyer stated that he was advised that in order to allow the sewer line to be installed
in that location, he would need to request a reduction of the required 20-foot sewage easement to
15 feet. He stated that this request is the sole reason he is before the Board. Mr. Dyer also
referenced photographs submitted into evidence, stating that they demonstrate the presence of
granite rock on the site. Chairman Ike Holt asked Mr. Dyer to further explain the photographs that
had been submitted into the record. Mr. Mark Dyer further stated that the photographs were
provided as factual information to demonstrate the presence of rock on the property. He stated that
individuals who have walked the property would be able to observe the rock conditions firsthand.



He referenced Health Department staff, indicating that based on their evaluation and
recommendation, the proposed easement location was determined to be the best placement for the
septic line. Mr. Dyer stated that he initially proposed an alternative location; however, Health
Department staff advised that the proposed rear alignment was the most appropriate location and
informed him that a variance would be required in order to proceed.

Mr. Holt asked Mr. Dyer whether he anticipated utilizing the existing septic system located on
#Lot 4.

Mr. Dyer responded, “Absolutely,” confirming that he anticipates using the existing septic system
on Lot #4, subject to the necessary upgrades and Health Department approval.

Mr. Dyer further stated that in addition to the existing septic system on Lot #4, there is a designated
repair area located in front of the existing system. He noted that the repair area is situated in an
area where rock is present on the property. Mr. Dyer referenced the larger site plan displayed on
the screen and clarified the location of the septic components on Lot #4. He indicated that the
existing septic system is located near the driveway area and stated that the designated repair area
is situated adjacent to it. He further identified the proposed house location on the plan.

Mr. Dyer stated that due to the placement of the existing septic system, the designated repair area,
and the presence of rock, there is very limited flexibility for relocating septic infrastructure on the
lot. He explained that septic soil areas are critical to development, stating that without an approved
soil area, a residence cannot be constructed. He further stated that septic areas cannot be disturbed,
built upon, driven over, or excavated. Mr. Dyer reiterated that he hired a soil scientist to identify
suitable septic locations and that he works closely with Health Department staff, who provide
guidance regarding limitations and regulatory requirements. He stated that he attempts to design
within those constraints.

Mr. Cobb asked whether there is currently a house located on Lot #2 within the subdivision. Mr.
Dyer responded that there is currently one existing house located on Lot #2, and that another house
is presently under construction on Lot #5. He stated that those are the only houses currently on the
property. Mr. Cobb stated that he was asking because the referenced lots are located adjacent to
Lot 5, near the Class I unbuilt private road that extends toward a neighboring property. Mr. Cobb
recalled that at one time there had been a small frame house located on Lot #2 and inquired whether
that structure was still present. Mr. Dyer confirmed that there is still a house located on Lot #2.Mr.
Cobb further inquired regarding ownership of Lot 1, asking whether it belonged to Mr. Dyer. Mr.
Dyer clarified that Lot 1 is owned by DCI Homes, Inc., and not by him personally. Mr. Cobb
acknowledged the clarification. Mr. Dyer stated that the referenced lots are part of phase two of
the subdivision. He explained that soil science work has been completed for that phase and that
five suitable soil areas were identified for five separate lots. He indicated that development of those
lots would occur at a later time and is not part of the current variance request. Mr. Dyer stated that
there is already an existing septic system and well located on the property. He indicated that there
is an existing septic system located approximately in the middle portion of Lot #1.

Mr. Cobb asked Mr. Dyer how far the proposed well would be located from the requested 15-foot
septic easement. Mr. Dyer responded that the well is already existing on the property. He stated
that the existing well will be utilized for the residence. Mr. Cobb asked Mr. Dyer asked again how
far the existing well is located from the proposed 15-foot septic easement. Mr. Dyer responded



that he did not know the exact distance between the existing well and the proposed 15-foot septic
easement. Chairman Holt referenced the survey and stated that, according to the survey, the
distance from the property line to the existing well is approximately 27.97 feet, or generally 28
feet.

Chairman Holt stated that if the proposed septic easement is 15 feet in width from the property
line, that would leave approximately 12 feet between the edge of the easement and the existing
well.

Mrs. Matthews asked Mr. Dyer a question regarding the rock conditions on the property. She asked
whether the areas where rock was identified had been fully evaluated and whether digging into the
rocks had been exhausted as an option. She further inquired whether the decision not to dig through
the rock was based on cost considerations or whether it was determined that excavation through
the rock was not a feasible option. Mr. Dyer responded that, in his opinion, the best location for
the septic line serving Lot #3 to reach the offsite area on Lot 9 is along the rear property line of
Lot #4. He stated that because Lot #4 will eventually be sold to a separate owner, he cannot dictate
how that owner will want to use their property, and therefore he believes the rear alignment
minimizes impact. Mr. Dyer further testified that the granite rock present on the site is substantial,
describing some formations as “car-sized” and extending deep below the surface. He stated that
the sewer line would need to be buried approximately 30 inches deep, which would require
significant excavation through rock. He also stated that installation along other potential routes
would require crossing a dry creek bed area that can be swampy, particularly further north on the
property. He testified that excavation in those areas would involve digging through wet soils and
additional rock formations. Mr. Dyer stated that he initially proposed a different easement location;
however, upon review by the Health Department, he was advised that the preferred alignment was
along the rear of the property and that a variance would be necessary to proceed. He testified that,
based on discussions with Health Department staff, he does not believe there is a feasible
alternative location for the septic line.

Mrs. Matthews asked for clarification, stating that she wanted to ensure she understood correctly.
Ms. Matthews asked whether installing the septic line in another location was technically possible,
but that the Health Department had advised against that option. Mr. Dyer responded that while
alternative routes may be technically possible, they would require significant excavation through
granite rock formations. He stated that installation in other locations could involve blasting rock,
extensive grading, and substantial expense.

Mr. Dyer said that alternative alignments could also require removal of trees and disturbance of
natural areas. He stated that he prefers to minimize environmental disturbance where possible.

He reiterated that he initially proposed a different easement alignment; however, after discussion
with county planning staff and subsequent review by the Health Department, he was advised that
the septic line should be located along the rear of the property and that a variance would be required
to allow a 15-foot easement in that location. Mr. Dyer stated that the final proposed location was
based on guidance provided by staff and the Health Department.

Mrs. Matthews asked a follow-up question regarding the requested 15-foot easement along the
rear of Lot #4. She asked what specific infrastructure would be located within the easement area.
She inquired whether the septic tank itself would be placed within the easement or whether the



easement would contain only the sewer line. Mr. Dyer responded that the infrastructure within the
requested 15-foot easement would be underground and not visible. He said that the easement
would contain a two-inch sewer line installed in an approximately 30-inch-deep trench. He stated
that once the pipe is installed and the trench is backfilled, there would be no visible structures
remaining on the surface. Mr. Dyer explained that the purpose of the easement is to allow future
access for maintenance or repair if needed. He stated that in the event of a pipe failure years in the
future, the easement would allow a contractor to access and repair the line. He further stated that
the owner of Lot #4 would be notified prior to any work occurring within the easement area, similar
to how utility companies access easements on private property for repairs.

Chairman Holt stated that it is not uncommon for sewer systems to be pumped to a different
location when site conditions require it. He explained that in some instances, topography or soil
conditions may necessitate pumping wastewater uphill in order to reach suitable soil for a septic
field.

Mrs. Matthews asked whether the proposed 15-foot septic easement would allow the current or
future owner of Lot #4 to retain full use of their property. Ms. Matthews specifically asked whether
shrubs or other landscaping could be placed within the easement area. Mr. Dyer responded that
the easement would run along the back property line and would adjoin the neighboring property
rather than cut through the usable portion of the lot. He stated that there is already a fence along
that property line and that once the line is installed underground, there would be no visible
disturbance. He testified that, in his opinion, the easement would not negatively impact the use of
Lot #4.

Mr. Poe asked whether the garage shown on the plans was proposed or already existing. Mr. Dyer
responded that it is existing. Mr. Poe asked for confirmation that the only new structure to be
constructed on the lot would be the house. Mr. Dyer confirmed that was correct.

Mr. Cobb asked for clarification that the proposed 15-foot septic easement across Lot 4 would be
entirely located on the applicant’s property and would not extend onto any adjacent property. Mr.
Cobb further asked whether, if that were the case, the easement would have no impact on adjoining
property owners. Mr. Dyer responded, “correct,” confirming that the proposed 15-foot septic
easement would be located entirely on Lot 4 and would not extend onto adjacent properties.

Chairman Holt asked the Health Department representative to state his name and credentials for
the record. He noted that under quasi-judicial procedures, individuals offering expert testimony
are required to provide their qualifications so that the Board may recognize them as expert
witnesses. Mr. Langley stated his name for the record and identified himself as the On-Site
Supervisor with the Alamance County Environmental Health Department. He testified that he has
been employed in that department for approximately ten years. Mr. Langley further stated that his
highest degree was obtained from NC State University. Chairman Ike Holt thanked Mr. Langley
for attending the hearing and stated that he had requested his presence to provide clarification.
Chairman Holt asked Mr. Langley to provide information regarding applicable setback
requirements and specifically how the 20-foot sewage easement requirement was established. He
noted his understanding that the Environmental Health Department operates under state law rather
than county ordinance and asked Mr. Langley to address the difference between the 15-foot request
and the 20-foot requirement. Chairman Holt asked whether Mr. Langley was familiar with how
the 20-foot requirement was determined.



Mr. Langley responded that the 20-foot requirement was established predated his tenure with the
county. He stated that under North Carolina wastewater rules, the required minimum sewage
easement width is 15 feet. He stated that the 20-foot requirement contained in the Alamance
County Unified Development Ordinance is a local standard that exceeds the minimum requirement
established under state law.

Chairman Holt raised a question regarding the proximity of the proposed 15-foot easement to the
existing well, referencing the previously stated approximate 12-foot separation between the edge
of the easement and the well. Chairman Holt asked about the potential impact in a hypothetical
situation involving a leak in the sewer line, particularly considering long-term conditions and
possible joint failures over time. He further inquired about the topography of the land and how it
slopes in relation to the well location. Chairman Holt referenced prior testimony indicating that
the land slopes downward toward a branch or creek area and sought clarification as to whether that
was a dry-weather or wet-weather branch. Chairman Holt stated that the setback distance to the
well appeared to be a concern and warranted clarification.

Mr. Langley addressed the question regarding the setback distance between the sewer line and the
existing well. He stated that the standard setback requirement between a wastewater line and a
well is 50 feet under typical conditions. He explained that the setback may be reduced under certain
circumstances depending on the materials used for the supply line. He said it may be reduced to
25 feet if the line is installed using Schedule 40 PVC. He further testified that the setback may be
reduced to 15 feet if the line is sleeved and constructed using Schedule 80 PVC, in accordance
with state wastewater rules.

Chairman Ike Holt sought further clarification by asking whether the minimum allowable setback
between the sewer line and the well would be 15 feet if Schedule 80 PVC pipe is used and properly
sleeved. Mr. Langley responded in the affirmative.

Mr. Langley said that during review of the property, Environmental Health staff conducted field
measurements in addition to reviewing the survey. He testified that staff measured approximately
30 feet from the property line to the existing well. Based on those measurements, he stated that a
15-foot easement from the property line would still allow an additional 15-foot setback between
the sewer line and the well, thereby meeting the minimum allowable setback under state rules if
properly constructed. Mr. Langley clarified that his comments were not intended to discount the
survey but to explain that field measurements were also conducted to veritfy compliance.

Mr. Cobb asked Mr. Langley whether the minimum setback for a supply line to a property line is
five feet, regardless of size or position. Mr. Langley responded that, generally, yes, that is correct.
Mr. Cobb then asked Mr. Langley whether he was familiar with the rocky soil conditions present
on Lot #4.

Mr. Ryan Langley responded that he had reviewed photographs and the permit drawings depicting
the rock outcroppings on Lot #4. He provided additional context regarding the layout shown on
the permit drawing. He explained that the existing septic system on Lot #4 is located toward the
southern portion of the lot. He stated that the proposed expansion area for upgrading the system to
serve a three-bedroom residence is shown to the north of the existing system. He further noted that
the designated repair area is shown generally to the east of the expansion area, toward the lower
portion of the lot. Mr. Langley testified that when progressing from the existing septic system to



the expansion area and then beyond, the rock outcropping is encountered in that vicinity, as shown
on the permit drawing.

Mr. Cobb commented on the difficulty of excavating through rocky soils. He stated, based on his
experience, that digging through substantial rock formations can be extremely challenging and
hard on equipment.

Chairman Holt sought further clarification regarding the setback requirement between the sewer
line and the existing well. He asked whether the pipe itself must maintain a minimum 15-foot
separation from the well and whether that requirement would be specified by the Environmental
Health Department on the issued permit so that the installer would know the exact placement
requirements during installation. Mr. Langley responded that in situations where setback distances
are tight, the Environmental Health Department would place specific conditions on the permit. He
testified that the permit would specify that within certain sections, the sewer line must maintain a
minimum 15-foot separation from the well, utilizing the appropriate sleeved Schedule 80 PVC as
required. He further stated that as the separation distance increases, the requirements would adjust
accordingly — requiring a 25-foot setback with Schedule 40 PVC, and once the line exceeds 50
feet from the well, normal installation standards would apply without additional sleeving or
pressure requirements.

Mr. Wilson sought clarification regarding the placement of the sewer line within the proposed 15-
foot easement. He asked whether the pipe would be located at the edge of the easement. He noted
that if the easement is 15 feet wide and the minimum setback from a property line is five feet, the
pipe would not necessarily have to be installed directly along the edge of the easement. Mr. Wilson
stated that the pipe could potentially be shifted within the easement area to maintain required
setbacks, depending on exact measurements. He expressed concern about ensuring that the Board
properly accounts for the difference between the easement boundary and the actual location of the
pipe within that easement. Mr. Wilson further noted that if the pipe were centered within a 15-foot
easement, that would provide approximately 7.5 feet of separation from either side of the easement
boundary, allowing flexibility in placement while maintaining compliance with setback
requirements.

Mr. Holt asked Mr. Langley whether requests to reduce the sewage easement width from 20 feet
to 15 feet are common. Mr. Ryan Langley testified that this was the first time he had encountered
a request to reduce the local 20-foot sewage easement requirement to 15 feet. Mr. Langley stated
that he did not wish to contradict Mr. Dyer’s earlier testimony and clarified that Environmental
Health staff suggested the variance as a potential solution, not a requirement. He explained that
when issuing permits, the department considers the impact on both the property owner and the
developer, including cost implications. He testified that routing the sewer line around the entire
property instead of across the rear would significantly increase installation costs. Mr. Langley
stated that under state wastewater rules, a 15-foot easement width is permitted. He further noted
that the County is currently reviewing the Unified Development Ordinance to potentially decrease
the current 20-foot requirement to match the 15-foot state standard. He stated that based on those
considerations, Environmental Health staff suggested that Mr. Dyer pursue a variance as a possible
resolution.

Chairman Holt asked Mr. Hoagland for clarification. He stated that he wanted to ensure he
understood correctly and asked whether county staff'is currently considering amending the Unified



Development Ordinance to reduce the required sewage easement width from 20 feet to 15 feet.
Mr. Hoagland responded that county staff and the Planning Board are currently reviewing a
potential amendment to the ordinance to reduce the required sewage easement width from 20 feet
to 15 feet. He further stated that the purpose of the proposed amendment would be to align the
county’s local standard with the state wastewater rules, as referenced by Mr. Langley.

Mr. Cobb asked a follow-up question regarding the alternative alignment previously discussed. He
referenced the dry creek area on the property and asked whether routing the sewer line through
that area would involve crossing wetland-type conditions or similar terrain. Mr. Langley responded
that installation methods can vary depending on site conditions. He said that the line may be
installed at a depth of approximately 30 to 36 inches below grade without sleeving under certain
conditions, or it may be installed above that depth if properly sleeved in accordance with applicable
state wastewater regulations. Mr. Cobb asked whether there is a standard required depth for
installation of a supply line, or whether no specific depth requirement exists under the applicable
regulations. Mr. Langley responded that there is no specific depth requirement for the line if it is
not required to be sleeved, under the applicable state wastewater rules.

Mr. Cobb had a follow-up question, asking that, in general practice, if a supply line is installed
across a property and buried at a depth of 12 inches or more, whether that would typically be
considered acceptable. Mr. Langley sought clarification regarding the prior question and asked
whether the reference to a 12-inch depth was in relation to installation beneath a creek crossing.
Mr. Cobb clarified that he was not referring to a creek crossing, but rather to a general installation
across a yard. He asked whether, in general practice, burying a supply line at a depth of
approximately 12 inches would be considered acceptable. Mr. Langley responded that there is no
specific minimum depth requirement.

Mrs. Matthews stated that she wanted to return to her earlier question regarding the rocky terrain
on the property. She referenced Mr. Dyer’s testimony that the Health Department advised against
routing the line through the area where rock is located. She asked Mr. Langley to elaborate on that
determination and provide additional detail regarding why that area was not recommended. Mr.
Langley responded that routing the sewer line through the area containing rock is potentially
feasible; however, it would involve a significantly longer distance and substantially higher cost.
He testified that excavation through rock would be difficult and expensive. He stated that, in
considering practical options and impacts to the property owner and developer, Environmental
Health staff advised that pursuing a variance to allow the 15-foot easement could be a reasonable
alternative, subject to approval by the Board of Adjustment. Mr. Langley reiterated that while the
alternative route is technically possible, it would be considerably more difficult and costly to
implement.

Mr. Cobb asked whether attempting to excavate through the rock could result in fracturing the
rock. He then stated that excavation through rock could fracture the rock formation. Then he asked
Mr. Langley whether fracturing rock during excavation could create pathways that might increase
the risk of groundwater contamination if a sewer line were to leak. Mr. Langley responded that he
would agree that fracturing rock formations could potentially create pathways for groundwater
movement.

Chairman Holt addressed Mr. Cobb and summarized the prior testimony. Chairman Holt stated
that, based on the discussion regarding rock fracturing and potential groundwater impacts, it would



appear preferable to avoid excavating through the rock formations if possible. He asked Mr. Cobb
whether that was his understanding.

Chairman Holt asked Mr. Dyer whether he had any questions for Mr. Langley.

Mr. Dyer stated that he had a question and clarification regarding the variance request as it relates
to the distance from the existing well. Mr. Dyer testified that the setback requirement from the
well operates as a radius, rather than a straight-line measurement across the entire easement. He
stated that while the survey reflects a request for a 15-foot easement across the entire length, the
reduced distance may only be necessary in a limited area near the well. Mr. Dyer indicated that
outside of that specific area, the easement could remain at 20 feet. He further stated that, from his
perspective, maintaining a 20-foot easement across most of the property would be preferable, as it
would provide greater flexibility in routing the line around trees and minimizing root disturbance.
He explained that digging too close to the root ball of trees can damage or kill them.

Chairman Holt stated that the Board has previously addressed situations in which a variance was
granted for only a specific portion of a property rather than the entire length of a requirement. He
noted that while he could not recall a similar instance involving a septic line, the Board has done
so in cases involving road alignments.

Mr. Dyer stated that, if acceptable to the Board, he could have his surveyor revise the plat to reflect
a more limited variance request. He suggested that the reduced 15-foot width could be shown as a
semicircular or localized area near the well, with the remainder of the easement maintained at the
required 20-foot width. Mr. Dyer indicated that this approach would allow the majority of the
easement to comply with the ordinance standard while addressing the specific area where the
reduced width is needed.

Chairman Holt asked Mr. Dyer whether he would be willing to revise the survey and variance
request to reflect a limited reduction to 15 feet only in the area necessary. Mr. Dyer responded,
“absolutely,” and stated that revising the easement to reduce the width only where necessary
would actually be beneficial from his perspective.

Mr. Wilson commented that introducing curves into the alignment of the sewer line would increase
the total linear footage of excavation. He stated that additional linear footage would result in
greater soil disturbance and potentially increase the amount of pipe installed. Mr. Wilson further
noted that increasing the length and complexity of the installation could increase the possibility —
though not necessarily the probability — of issues arising in the future.

Chairman Holt summarized Mr. Wilson’s comment by stating that increasing the number bends in
the line would require additional joints, which could increase the potential for future issues. He
also noted that curving the line could require additional excavation, potentially affecting tree roots
and increasing soil disturbance. Mr. Wilson commented that, generally, a straight-line installation
would involve less digging than a curved alignment.

Chairman Holt stated that one of the Board’s responsibilities is to be mindful of setting precedent
for future cases. He commented that staff’s indication that the County is considering amending the
subdivision ordinance to align with the 15-foot state standard was a significant factor in his
consideration of the request. He further stated that he remained concerned about ensuring that the
proper type of pipe would be installed, referencing Schedule 80 versus Schedule 40 PVC,



particularly in relation to protecting groundwater and preventing well contamination. Chairman
Holt emphasized that groundwater contamination is a serious issue and expressed the importance
of ensuring appropriate safeguards are in place.

Mr. Langley testified that the Environmental Health Department would inspect all components of
the system, including the septic tank, supply line, and associated infrastructure. He stated that
required inspections would be conducted and documented to ensure compliance with applicable
regulations and permit conditions.

Chairman Holt addressed Mr. Dyer and clarified that the Board is not permitted to grant a variance
based solely on cost considerations. He stated that financial impact is not one of the statutory
criteria for granting a variance and must remain outside the Board’s decision-making framework.
Chairman Holt stated that while cost may be mentioned during testimony, the Board must focus
strictly on the required findings under the ordinance. He further noted that many members of the
public may not fully understand the role and legal constraints of the Board of Adjustment and
emphasized the importance of adhering to proper procedure. Chairman Holt also commented that
he appreciated the collaboration between Planning staff and the Environmental Health Department
in assisting the applicant in identifying a potential solution. He stated that it was positive to see
county staff working proactively rather than simply denying proposals without guidance.

Chairman Holt then asked whether there were any additional questions from the Board for the
applicant.

Mr. Poe asked Mr. Langley whether there is a required setback between a structure and a sewer
supply line. He referenced the existing garage on the property and asked whether any minimum
separation distance is required between the garage and the proposed pipe, similar to the previously
discussed five-foot setback from a property line. Mr. Langley responded that a minimum setback
of five (5) feet is required between a structure and the sewer supply line.

Chairman Holt asked Mr. Langley to remain available in the event additional questions arose
during deliberations. Chairman Holt then addressed the members of the audience. He stated that
now that the presentations had been made, he would revisit the issue of standing. He reiterated
that simply being an adjoining property owner does not automatically confer standing in a quasi-
judicial hearing. Chairman Holt indicated that he would evaluate standing based on whether
individuals could present factual testimony relevant to the variance request.

Ms. Lindsay Orozco of 8825 Snow Camp Road addressed the Board and stated that one of the
reasons they attended the hearing was to understand the setback requirements. She stated that they
understood there to be a five-foot setback requirement from a structure to the sewer pipe, and a
five-foot setback from the property line to the pipe. She further stated that there is approximately
eight feet from the corner of the existing building on Lot #4 to the property line. She expressed
concern regarding how the pipe could be installed while maintaining all required setbacks based
on those dimensions.

Chairman Holt responded that he did not believe there were additional setback issues beyond those
already discussed, particularly as they relate to the variance request before the Board. Chairman
Holt stated that the Board’s consideration is limited to the specific variance request concerning the
sewage easement width. Mr. Langley responded that the sewer line would not be installed in a



manner that would encroach upon the required setbacks at the corner of the building. He stated
that required setback distances, including the five-foot separation from structures and property
lines, would still be maintained. Langley indicated that installation would be adjusted as necessary
to ensure compliance with applicable setback requirements.

Chairman Holt addressed the citizen and explained that, due to the close proximity to the well, a
thicker-walled pipe would be required. He referenced prior testimony indicating that the pipe
would need to meet higher material standards, such as Schedule 80 PVC, to comply with state
setback requirements.

Mr. Cobb stated that the use of Schedule 80 PVC pipe would provide a thicker-walled material.
He asked Mr. Langley to confirm that Schedule 80 would be sufficient for the conditions discussed.
Mr. Langley responded in the affirmative, confirming that Schedule 80 PVC pipe would provide
the necessary thickness under the conditions discussed. Mr. Langley further testified that when the
sewer line is required to be sleeved with Schedule 80 PVC due to reduced setback distances, it
must also be pressure tested as an additional requirement. He clarified that the pressure testing
requirement applies to the supply line in areas where the enhanced material standards are required.

Mr. Cobb stated that a two-inch Schedule 40 supply line must be pressure tested and referenced
requirements for testing the entire supply line, including off-site portions. Mr. Langley confirmed
that pressure testing is required for the full length of the applicable supply line in accordance with
state rules. Mr. Cobb acknowledged that additional testing requirements may apply to off-site
components but stated that those matters were outside the scope of the variance currently before
the Board. Mr. Cobb further stated his understanding that the use of Schedule 80 pipe provides
additional safeguarding in relation to well protection concerns. Mr. Langley indicated agreement
with that understanding.

Mrs. Barbara Millikan addressed the Board and stated that she was uncertain why she had received
notice of the hearing, as she believed their property is located across the street from the subject
property. Chairman Holt responded that questions regarding receipt of the hearing notice should
be directed to Mr. Hoagland and Planning staff. Chairman Holt stated that, regardless, the Board
was glad to have citizens present.

Mr. Hoagland explained that in quasi-judicial proceedings, Planning staff typically leans on the
side of enhanced notification and transparency. He stated that while state law requires notice to be
sent to adjoining property owners, staff often expand notification to include adjacent properties as
well. He explained that this is why the citizen may have received a notice, even if their property
does not directly adjoin the property.

Chairman Holt stated that he would rule on the evidence presented by Mr. Dyer and accepted the
submitted materials into the record. He then asked whether there were any additional questions
from the Board at that time. Hearing none, he stated that he would close the evidentiary portion of
the hearing. He clarified that closing the floor did not preclude the Board from asking additional
questions during deliberations, but that no further public input would be taken at that time.

Mr. Poe asked a follow-up question to Mr. Dyer regarding flexibility. He asked if the pipe
alignment were narrowed and encountered a tree that Mr. Dyer preferred to preserve, he would
ultimately be willing to remove the tree if necessary to comply with installation requirements. Mr.



Dyer responded, “absolutely, yes, sir,” confirming that he would be willing to remove a tree if
necessary to comply with installation requirements and applicable regulations.

Chairman Holt stated that the Board would close the public portion of the hearing and move into
deliberations. He clarified that closing the public hearing did not preclude the Board from asking
additional questions during deliberations if necessary. He informed the audience that they would
not be permitted to participate further during deliberations. Chairman Holt then invited discussion
among the Board members and asked Mr. Cobb for his thoughts on the matter. Mr. Cobb stated
that he has extensive experience installing supply lines within 15-foot easements and noted that
such width is common in other jurisdictions. Mr. Cobb acknowledged that Alamance County
currently requires a 20-foot easement but referenced staff testimony indicating that the County is
in the process of reviewing that rule to potentially align the standard with the 15-foot state
requirement. Mr. Cobb stated that the use of Schedule 80 PVC pipe in areas of reduced setback
near the well, along with ductile iron or equivalent materials in more sensitive areas such as near
the creek crossing, would provide sufficient protection. He expressed confidence in the inspection
process conducted by the Environmental Health Department, stating that inspections would be
thorough and compliant with regulatory requirements. Mr. Cobb concluded that, based on the
testimony presented, the proposed 15-foot easement would satisfy state requirements and that he
did not have concerns with granting the variance as requested.

Mr. Wilson stated that he agreed with Mr. Cobb and expressed support for approving the 15-foot
easement variance.

Mr. Poe stated that he had no issue with granting the variance. He stated that the applicant would
still be required to maintain the necessary setbacks from the property line and from existing
structures, in accordance with state regulations. He also referenced staff’s comments regarding the
potential amendment to the rules to align the local requirement with the state minimum.

Chairman Holt addressed Mrs. Matthews, referencing her earlier comments. He reiterated that the
Board is not permitted to base its decision on monetary cost considerations. Chairman Holt stated,
however, that Mr. Cobb had raised a valid point regarding the potential consequences of
excavating through rock. He noted that fracturing rock formations could potentially create
pathways for groundwater movement and that avoiding unnecessary disturbance of rock may
reduce the risk of unintended impacts. Chairman Holt further commented that, based on the
testimony presented, significant rock exists on the property and that excavating to a depth of
approximately 30 inches may be challenging without encountering rock formations. Chairman
Holt then asked Mrs. Matthews whether she had any additional concerns. She replied that, based
on the testimony provided by Mr. Dyer, she felt the information presented was detailed and helpful.
She noted that the sewer line would be a two-inch pipe installed underground and that the easement
would allow for future maintenance if necessary. Mrs. Matthews stated that she had no issues with
approving the requested variance.

Chairman Holt stated that he did not believe it was necessary to require Mr. Dyer to revise the
easement to include a reduced radius only near the well while maintaining a 20-foot width
elsewhere. Chairman Holt acknowledged Mr. Dyer’s willingness to modify the request in that
manner but stated that, given staff’s testimony that the county is already considering amending the
width requirement to align with the 15-foot state standard, he believed such a revision was
unnecessary. Chairman Holt stated that, in light of the potential ordinance amendment and the



testimony presented regarding state compliance, the proposed adjustment appeared to be a moot
point. He further noted that he had previously considered that option but did not believe it was
required under the circumstances.

Mr. Hoagland addressed the Board and stated that, in cases where variances are granted, it is
typical practice to require that a note be added to the final plat reflecting the specifics of the
variance. He stated that he had already discussed this matter with Mr. Dyer. He suggested that, if
the variance were approved, the Board may wish to require that additional notes be placed on the
plat specifying the approved easement width, the material requirements (including Schedule 40 or
Schedule 80 pipe where applicable), and any related conditions. Mr. Hoagland stated that including
such notes would provide clarity regarding what was approved by the Board and would ensure
transparency for future property owners and for long-term maintenance purposes.

Mr. Cobb responded to Mr. Hoagland’s suggestion regarding additional plat notes and asked to
address Mr. Langley. Mr. Cobb stated that, during final inspections of septic systems, including
supply lines, Environmental Health staff typically use GPS to track the installed components. He
stated that the location of the supply line would therefore be documented and retained in the
Environmental Health Department’s records. Mr. Cobb noted that this GPS documentation would
provide a permanent record of the installation and would be beneficial if future maintenance or
repairs were required.

Chairman Holt stated that he could see an advantage to including the variance details on the final
plat. He noted that documenting the specific conditions on the plat would provide clarity and serve
as a useful reference for future property owners. Mr. Poe stated that future property owners may
not have ready access to septic permitting documentation at the time of purchase. He noted that
while such documentation might be obtained at closing, the recorded plat would be more readily
available. Mr. Poe expressed support for including the relevant variance details on the plat to
ensure that future owners would have clear notice of the approved easement and related conditions.

Mr. Cobb stated that, if the easement is properly marked on the recorded plat, it provides clear
notice of its location. He referenced a prior project in another county involving a 15-foot easement
where the supply line was installed in the center of the easement. Mr. Cobb acknowledged that
Environmental Health staff in Alamance County now utilize GPS technology during inspections
to document the location of septic components. He stated that inspection documentation is
maintained by the Health Department and is accessible upon request. Mr. Cobb expressed that,
based on the level of inspections currently conducted in Alamance County and the availability of
records through the Health Department, he believed adequate documentation would exist
regarding the installation and location of the supply line.

Mr. Poe responded to Mr. Cobb, stating that a typical homeowner purchasing property may not
think to contact the Health Department directly for septic records. He noted that while such
documentation may be obtained through the closing process, it is more practical and transparent
for relevant easement information to be clearly reflected on the recorded plat.

Chairman Holt addressed Mr. Dyer and asked whether he had any objection to requiring his
surveyor to update the plat to reflect specific conditions related to the installation of the sewer line,
including maintaining the required setback from the well and ensuring proper placement within
the easement. Chairman Holt stated that the Board’s primary concern centered on the proximity of



the sewer line to the existing well and ensuring appropriate safeguards were clearly documented.
Mr. Dyer stated that he did not object to the requested condition. He expressed that having
additional documentation reflected on the plat would be beneficial for future reference. He agreed
that future homeowners are more likely to reference the recorded plat than to independently contact
the Health Department for septic records.

Mr. Poe stated that the condition could be satisfied by including a simple note on the recorded plat.
He indicated that, in his view, adding a notation clarifying the approved easement width and related
installation requirements would be sufficient.

Chairman Holt stated that requiring a note on the plat would not create a significant expense and
would provide clarity for future property owners. He acknowledged Mr. Cobb’s comments
regarding GPS documentation but stated that Mr. Poe’s point about ensuring clear notice on the
recorded plat was well taken and would be beneficial to future homeowners. Chairman Holt then
asked whether there was any further discussion.

Hearing none, he asked whether the Board was ready to vote on the four required findings for the
variance request.

Chairman Ike Holt proceeded to read the first required finding for the variance:

Finding #1:

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the regulation. It is not
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of
the property.

Chairman Holt then stated that he would entertain a motion regarding Finding #1.

Mr. Wilson made a motion to approve the variance based on Finding #1, stating that unnecessary
hardship would result from the strict application of the regulation and that such hardship would
impact the intended use of the property. This motion was seconded by: Ray Cobb.

Following the motion on, Mr. Hoagland requested clarification for the record. He asked that the
Board articulate how the strict application of the 20-foot easement requirement would create an
unnecessary hardship, in order to ensure that the finding was properly supported by evidence
presented during the hearing.

In response to staff’s request for clarification, Mr. Wilson stated that strict application of the 20-
foot easement requirement would prevent installation of the sewer supply line as proposed. He
stated that, due to the existing well and existing structures on the property, compliance with the
20-foot requirement would restrict placement of the line and effectively prevent the project from
proceeding as designed. Mr. Wilson stated that this limitation would create an unnecessary
hardship tied to the physical constraints of the property.

Chairman Holt asked for a vote on the motion. It was approved unanimously.



Chairman Holt proceeded.

Finding #2:

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or
topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting
from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the
basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and appropriate to
make reasonable accommodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a person with a
disability.

Chairman Holt then stated that he would entertain a motion regarding Finding #2.

Mr. Cobb made a motion to approve the variance based on Finding #2. In support of the motion,
Mr. Cobb stated that the hardship results from conditions peculiar to the property, specifically the
topography and the granite rock outcroppings present on the site. He stated that the rock
formations, along with the location of the designated repair area, make it impractical to install the
supply line elsewhere on the property. Mr. Cobb stated that, based on the evidence presented, the
proposed location is the only feasible placement for the supply line. Mr. Cobb articulated that the
hardship is directly related to the physical characteristics of the property, including the topography
and granite outcropping.

The motion was seconded by Mr. Wilson. Chairman Holt called the vote, and it was approved
unanimously.

Chairman Holt then read Finding #3 into the record.

Finding #3:

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of
purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a
variance is not a self-created hardship.

He then stated that he would entertain a motion regarding Finding #3.

Mr. Poe made a motion to approve the variance based on Finding #3. In support of the motion,
Mr. Poe stated that the applicant did not create the hardship, and that the hardship is the result of
existing topographical conditions and existing physical characteristics of the property.

This motion was seconded by Mr. Cobb. Chairman Holt called for a vote and it was approved
unanimously.

Chairman Holt then read Finding #4 into the record.
Finding #4:
The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the regulation, such

that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

He then asked for a motion regarding Finding #4.



Mr. Cobb made a motion to approve the variance based on Finding #4. In support of the motion,
He stated that the applicant had taken appropriate steps to protect public safety, including
compliance with Environmental Health requirements, use of enhanced pipe materials near the well,
and adherence to inspection protocols. He stated that the proposal was consistent with the intent
of the regulation and would not compromise public safety.

This motion was seconded by Chairman Holt. He then asked for the vote and it was approved
unanimously.

Following approval of the required findings, Chairman Holt addressed Mr. Dyer and stated that
the Board’s decision would be formalized through signed documentation to be provided by
Planning staff. Chairman Holt stated that, while the Health Department would enforce applicable
setback requirements, the Board had not formally addressed the maximum achievable distance
from the well within the easement. He stated that the Board should require additional
documentation to reflect that the pipe would be installed to achieve the maximum feasible setback
distance from the well.

Chairman Holt then motioned to require Mr. Dyer to submit an updated plat to the Planning
Department reflecting that the maximum distance possible from the well would be achieved in the
installation of the supply line. Chairman Holt asked for a second to that motion. Mr. Wilson stated
that he believed such a requirement could constitute an overstep of the Board’s jurisdiction. He
expressed concern that imposing additional installation-specific requirements beyond the variance
itself may exceed the Board’s authority. Mr. Wilson stated that, for that reason, he would not
support such a motion.

Chairman Holt’s motion was seconded by Mr. Poe. Chairman Holt called for a vote on the motion,
and it was approved with 4 in favor, 1 opposed, with Mr. Wilson voting no.

Chairman Holt informed Mr. Dyer that Planning staff would provide the necessary documentation
reflecting the Board’s approval, which he would sign. Chairman Holt congratulated Mr. Dyer and
expressed hope that the project would proceed successfully.



Alamance County Planning Department

Matthew Hoagland, Planning Director
201 W. Elm Street, Graham, NC 27253
Phone: (336) 570-4053 | Email: Matthew-Hoagland@Alamance-NC.com

MEMO

To: Alamance County Board of Adjustment

From: Planning Director Matthew Hoagland

Re: Lacey Ridge Lot 4 Septic Easement Width Variance (Case #2026-001)
Hearing Date: Thursday, February 19, 2026

Memo Date: Tuesday, February 3, 2026

Applicant Mark Dyer of DCI Homes, Inc. is requesting a variance from the provisions of Section 6.9.4 (G.x.)
of the Unified Development Ordinance (U.D.O.) which stipulates requirements for Minimum Lot Area for
Residential Lots. In particular, the applicant is seeking relief from the following requirement for lots with off-
site subsurface wastewater systems:
“A sewage easement of a minimum width of twenty feet (20°) in width must be provided between the
house location and the designated system area.”

On the preliminary subdivision plat known as “Lacey Ridge,” Mr. Dyer is proposing a fifteen (15) foot wide
private septic system access and maintenance easement (PSSAME) spanning the entire southernmost border of
Lot 4. This septic easement is intended to serve Lot 3 by carrying wastewater from the residence on Lot 3 to

an offsite containment area labeled 3A within the proposed Lot 9.

A fifteen (15) foot wide sewage easement cannot be approved administratively since the minimum width
required by the ordinance is twenty (20) feet. Thus, Mr. Dyer is requesting a variance from this width
requirement.

The standards for granting a variance are found in Section 2.3.1 (a) of the U.D.O., below:

When unnecessary hardships would result from carrying out the strict letter of the regulations, the board of
adjustment shall vary any of the provisions of this ordinance upon a showing of all of the following:

(1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the regulation. It is not necessary
to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the
property.

(2) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or
topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting
from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the
basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and appropriate to
make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a person with a
disability.

(3) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of
purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a
variance is not a self-created hardship.

(4) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the regulation, such that
public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

As you deliberate today, please evaluate this variance request on each of these criteria and make a
determination on each for the record.

Page 1 of 2



PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Alamance County Case#_ 2026-001
NORTH CAROLINA Date Submitted: Jan. 13, 2026

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE VARIANCE APPLICATION

A. APPLICANT INFORMATION
1. Applicant: DCI Homes, Inc. - Mark Dyer

Address: Lot 4, Snow Camp Road City: Snow Camp ggate: NC Zip Code: 27349

Telephone number (w) 336-516-0039 (h) (e-mail) DCIHomes96@gmail.com

2. Will an attorney, consultant or other person represent the applicant in this matter? No

Representative:

Address: City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone number (w) (h) (e-mail)

B. PROPERTY LOCATION & DISCRIPTION

Township: Patterson Tax Parcel ID: 8-25-2

Road/Street Name:; Snow Camp Road (Public, State Road #): SR 1004 or (Private):

C. EFFECTED ORDINANCE SECTIONS

1. SECTION & STANDARD(S):
[Please list all ordinance sections that you are seeking relief from and any specific standards that

affect your request(s). |
6.9.4 (G.x) Sewage Easement minimum 20 in width

Requesting a variance on required 20’ setback to 15' because of property line and location of well.

(Add additional sheets if needed)




2. BRIEFLY EXPLAIN THE PURPOSE & INTENT OF THIS REQUESTED VARIANCE (i.e. what is

to be accomplished by granting this variance and why your property is unable to comply with the
ordinance requirements. |

See above... Decreasing by 5' the setback requirement makes it possible for the septic line to fulfill

all laws and rules set forth by the Health Department and Planning Department which in turn

allows the property owner to legally use the property as intended.

(Add additional sheets if needed)

3. PLEASE LIST ANY HARDSHIPS RELATED TO YOUR PROPERTY

Existing well and septic and in front of that rock that makes digging to required

depth difficult.

(Add additional sheets if needed)

D. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

1. Alamance County does not produce a verbatim transcript of the hearing proceedings. If a verbatim
transcript is required, the applicant or party requesting said transcript shall be responsible for arranging,
producing and payment of all expenses for the production of said transcript. Alamance County shall
in no manner be responsible for providing a verbatim transcript of hearings. Signing this application
indicates the applicant’s understanding and acceptance of this policy.

2. Application Withdrawal:

a) This application may be withdrawn by written request from the applicant, if such request is received
prior to submission of the Board of Adjustment hearing notice. In this case, any filing fee will be
refunded.

b) After proper notice of the hearing, an application may only be withdrawn by action of the Board of
Adjustment at the hearing pursuant to the applicants written or in-person request. After the hearing
has been properly noticed, the application fee will not be refunded.

All of the items required by this application must be turned in to the Planning
Department, FULLY COMPLETED, by 5:00 p.m. of the prescribed deadline.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted. Applications submitted after the
deadline will be held until the next deadline for processing.




E. SIGNATURES
Signature of Applicant:

I/we the undersigned, do hereby certify that all information given above is true, complete and accurate to

the best of my/our knowledge, and do hereby request the Alamance County Board of County
Commissioners to take action as sought by this application.

Mark S. Dyer Wk S. Deyon 1/13/2026
(Applicant Print Name) (Applicant Signatdre) (Date)
(Applicant Print Name) (Applicant Signature) (Date)

OFFICIAL USE ONLY -DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE.

Background and Justification (Staff Comments):

Received By Staff: ~ Jonathan Grace (Planner II) 1/-13-2026
(Staff Signature) (Date)

1. BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION

Applicant is building a single family home with off-site septic field. Large amounts of rock and

Environmental Health requirements for spacing from drinking water wells prevent the applicant from

adhering to UDO Section 6.9.4 (G.x) easement width requirements.

(Add additional sheets if needed)

2. SITE CONDITIONS

Existing well location on proposed Lot 4 and a particularly rocky soil condition constrain the

placement of and width of the off-site septié easement.

(Add additional sheets if needed)




3. CASE HISTORY

Applicant reported to Planning staff that he was unaware of the large quantities of rocks in the soil on

the property when the project began. In working with Environmental Health, the applicant exausted

the option of digging through the rock and became aware of the variance request as an alternate

option.

(Add additional sheets if needed)

4. STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Board of Adjustment should hold a quasi-judicial hearing on Thursday, February 19th at 5:30 p.m.

in order to adjudicate the variance request.

(Add additional sheets if needed)

Hearing Date; February 19, 2026

Tuesday, Feb 3, 2026

Posting Date for Sign at Property: - g1 2 = gy oy e =

Friday, Jan. 30, 2026
Date of Written Notice to Applicant & Surrounding Property Owners:

By action of the Alamance County Board of Adjustment this Variance Request has
been:

Approved (/ Denied

Chairman, Board of Adjustment:

Print:II’A’,a.a LL.‘,LJ— ,LU/_ Sign: Date: 3,/#—(Q+

Planning Director: (by signing below confirms that a written summary of the board decision has been

transmltted to the propj\y owner/applicant and anyone requesting such ision.)
Print: M’“ ”‘7 ‘* Sign: W Date: {0 Wfﬂal Zﬂl’




= LINEEE IQaI.GE . PAUL A. INMAN
ENGTH Cartificate of Qunership and Dadication
i N16'52'52"E v | (We) hereby certify that | am (We are) the awner(s) of the RUBY INMAN
6°525: 19.14 property shown and described herecn, which was conveyed to me DB 3322 PG 615
L= N19'00'15"W 73.48' U9) by dond recorct in Book 888 Poge 74 and thal | W) " PB840G 136
= N4B1122°E 15.35 o et and ey e he b, ik an o
L= NeE'48 167 23.90. pars and oltr spcees Trever 0 llen o Tdcted P, | ‘02" W 38765
L= $76'33'52"E 61.27° W) vt that B Gropaty a6 @msvitasecn & Wt the S 882022 W S
L= Nggie'}g“i 52‘75’ subdivision reguiation jurisdiction of Alomance County.
= N52'38'25"E 23.93'
=8 S77°48'27"E 34.76"
=9 537°04'18"E 12.89"
L-10 N6717'11"E 64.67" R -
L] N43'49'34"E 41.55
=1 N17'54'36"E 34.52° oy bad
=1 N2627'56"W 21.09"
L— N14'57'22"W. 16.75 Attest Bate /
= Ne41435E | 3010° Gartificats of Approval of Wostewater Disposal Syotem Y
e N38'5327°E 8214 | hereby certify that all lots visionally ved f bsurface
= N61722'13"E 40.13 Wastawoter disposal systems, excapt os noted an ho plat, subjct
L-18 N56'57'58"E 30.11" to it co of improvement permits by the Health Department, and,
th Carolina Administrative Code.
=18 NB7'08'14°E 7.61" \
L-20 N25°49'25"W 35.25" e s -%“Qlﬂlh_
e N70'39°05™W Y
L 536°55'57"W Gartificate of Asproval
L—. N2§4605 W | This subdivision plat has been found to comply with the provisions
N27°41'32"E of the Subdision Ordinance of Namance Gaunty ond s approved
N25°08'50"W. nl;"ﬁzl. !?;u:‘yﬂ g in the Office of the Reglster of Deeds of
N27'4343W
o T 12.00 AC..+ TOTAL
N4544'57'E S —— ) R - R
S58'00'14"E Alamance County ———X
N1023'43°C ?w,_ "
N3621'07°E T 50" CoLg = —
NI5'47'05° MICHAEL E. ARNOLD Lt Y SEE g QAL PIPELINE EasauEi
$88'20'05"F \ N it 594
N31'18'50° PFENNYL ARNOID 3@ @ @& 2« Tl
NO023'24"W =
T y DB 561 PG 188
NSE12'51°E 1642 | cphmmert WOICAT (NG coT MT QUALYATIO IR \WASTEWATIA
WISOZSTE | 3826 | pismpe s yererrS
$12°21'46™W 40.81" AT Sy gusLUATE) M THE TINE o
Nos2838W | seee | “07) €7 %, T wan > 20 i
NB5'40'15"W 106.24_| Subfpuison PR IMSTALgTION OF e | S
$3019'27"E 8.16' | WwasrhwaTBnr ASFoSAL 5YSTEM, PURSUAVT TO Ik | S5
S1625°38W 1565 | 158 SUPCHAPTHA IFE OF Nofry cacocina K
S09'50'50°E 1005 | pOMNETANTIVG 0P, THE SUTMILITY 0P 00 005
SO41910°W 33.90_| 1HE PAICBATY POR 5UBSURBACY SEVASK Disposm. |
3217 31°E 1605 | SYSTBMS 15 UNKbwir AmD 443 MOT Bagas
SSZVIE | 027 | pyrpasaiplbe As Par OF 7obeS !
$1452°50°W %65 | g, T S
546°11°40°E 11.26" | 55, =
$30°’50'48"W 23.81"
508'05'13"W 450 | :
S15'56'36"E 19.64° | Lhdan It Birech
$1815'05"W 6.91" -
52501'37°€ 15.80° Tefudy
$16719'48"E 8.04'
N24°43'44"E 9.74"

$09'40'57"E 15.09'

63 N§453'52"W

JOHN B. LINK
ELEANOR 8. LINK ]
DB 499 PG 253 S 1Y it AAE W, weorin ]~ — -

10.81°
2 ey
509'06'38"W 37.55'
505.80
65.66" 5 L}/’\I?EY RIDGE

$89'1253"W
155.47"

47

LACEY RIDGE
PB 86 PG 173

PARCEL ID: 182347

NB4'5355my
199.23'

i

Yy 1.01 AC+TOTAL
v PB 85 PG 358
DCI HOMES INC.

_____ /
/
/
/
EASEMENT
TO OROZCO
PARCEL. SEE
DB 4653 PG 430
¥
DB 4673 PG 323
LINE TABLE
N85'28'38"W 24.33
564'21'39"W 63.49"
S03'02'28"E 86.66 |
$03'02'28"E 150.00"
$88'20'23"E 47.63"
DEBORAH A. SANDERS T T
o S3313'27°E 23.44"
DB 3507 PG 518 w1 ua
S41'11'54"W 23.05
Certification of E~911 Adressing Compliance S6827°23'W 40.10°
This subdivision plat has been found to comply with the provisions of the $59'27'20"W 33.66"
ce Gounty Addressing Ordinance ond il addresses and road names on N83'0806°E 271
this plat hove been approved. yi
N27°03'11"W 109,41
Addressing Administrator Bote N34'08'59"E 75.83"
Alamance County N60'31'25"E 35.75'
S4312'13"W 27.03
o Nortr Saraog N39'48'07"W 96.31"
County of Alomance N7040'15°E 21,35
[ Raview Offl NO1'08'37"E 45.35'
of Algmance County, certify that the mop or plat o ich this N12'59'22"W 44.57"
certification is affixed mests dll stotutory requirements for recording. N75'13'58"W 143.68" OWNERS:
$12°33'53"E 94.75 lJCl2 HSO’fAESOVI(N%DGE -
44 40" 3 222 SH I X
Ravin offar oote L RS GRAHAM, NC 27253
040" . DEED BOOK 4708 PG 640
N84°20'40"W 51.33

86 PG 173

GRID NORTH NADB3(2011)

125 o

SETBACKS
FRONT 30
SIDE 10'
REAR 20’

Existine

Mathematical Point X
New Iron Pipe ]

N

A

D

E|

F

LEGEND
g ron Ppe @

OTES:

) NO TITLE SEARCH WAS PERFORMED
BY THIS FIRM DURING THE COURSE
OF THIS SURVEY

) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS SUBJECT
TO ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD ATTESTING
SAME.

THIS FIRM MAKES NO GUARANTEE AS

TO THE EXISTENCE OR LOCATION OF ANY
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR IMPROVEMENTS
ON OR ACROSS THIS PROPERTY. ANY
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR IMPROVEMENTS
SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM
VISIBLE EVIDENCE AND AVAILABLE
INFORMATION.

) THERE ARE NO NCGS MONUMENTS WITHIN
2000" OF SURVEY.

) NO INTERNAL INSPECTION OF THIS PROPERTY
WAS MADE BY THIS FIRM DURING THE COURSE
OF THIS SURVEY.

) FLAGGING ALONG PROPERTY LINES ARE FOR
INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND TO SHOW
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF PROPERTY LINES.
THIS SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED AS THE
EXACT LOCATION OF PROPERTY LINES.

G) LOTS 3A, 6A, 7A, & 8A ARE OFFSITE SEPTIC
8.

AREAS FOR LOTS 3, 6, 7, &

| certify that this plat was drawn under my direction
from an actual urvey made under my supervision (deed description
rocorded in Book 4708 Poge G4Q. elc) (oter): _thol the boundaries
not_surveyed are clearly indicated as drawn from information found
in Book 4708 Page 643 that the ratio of precision as colculated is
1:10000; that this plat was prepared in accordance to G.S. 47-30
tness my original signaturs, registration number and

as amended. Wi
___seal this 06 day of NOV, AD.. 2025

Jameg/H. Lowe Profesional Lond Surveyor L-4217

Certificate_of Purpose af Plat
I, Jomes H. Lowe , profesionol lond surveyor No. L=4217, certify to
ne or more of the following 0 indicated thus,

® o That the survey creates a subdivision of land within
the area of o county or municipality that has on
ordinance that regulatas parcels of lond;

O b Thot the survey Is located in o
county or municipality that is unrequlated as to an
ordinance that reguiotes porcels of lond;

<. Any ane of the following:
1. That the survey is of on axisting porcal or parcels of
d and dass not create o new street or change on
-

building or other
ich 05 o water course;
3. Thet @ survey is o control corner.
other_category. such as the
jered survey, or

omi
another exception to th

O e That the information ovailable to the surveyor is such that
the surveyor is unable to maks o determination to the best
of the surveyor's professional ability as to provisions
contained in (a) through (d) above.

Y A

o .
Tamey H. Lowe  Professional Land Survayor L—#217

FINAL PLAT
PROPERTY OF

LACEY RIDGE
PATTERSON TOWNSHIP

ALAMANCE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
GRAPHIC SCALE

(4]

125 250 500

™ ey M —

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 125 ft.

CAROLINA CORNERSTONE
SURVEYING, INC.

3028-D ROCK HILL ROAD
BURLINGTON, NORTH CAROLINA

(336) 222-1856 (336) 215-2539

EPHESIANS 2: 19-20  BUSINESS LIC# C-4662 WWW.CAROLINACORNERSTONE.COM

SCALE: 1" = 128

DATE: 11/06/25

SURVEY BY: DEK ‘ DWG BY: JHL ' APP'D BY: JHL

TAX PARCEL:

[ JOB# 250316FINAL LOTS11-06-25




/ Qo fo
. £ — ikineg mu\x\mq
\. CBLL) B0 7¢ - .-fg 9 .Tu >/
. ! l.r...pl.-ll..iln..m.lwn....n i
! &fLL9201 Q1 1308Vl PR M
/ Am gf ONISENOHIDA ~7f = ~ y
AN 8¢¢ Dd ¢8 dd , FOV 19'] /
/8 vioL 7OV 101 R s B 8 2 F
/ ¥rid 2 e
J S/ ) 5 3 o /
/ 6 3 M -~ \.o\.». =
/ - o X E30 FOV 80'L
\ t mﬁ s e > \ \ \ 3-
/ Mee.gs.ven P i e f / @
/ &) & /) 1
o % L¥ST8L ‘0 130¥vd ' 3 d S o
I D _ 3 X £ 4
; L1 Dd 98 dd % & ) o€ . =
/Y @banKkavi [z 8 £8F
-~ /4 \)
P @ S8 &t ™ ZToL
%{F e " m V. @me amo.n.vowmm 5
A e 218 J4.£6'%9 _,90'S9 g 08l LS it
: — © M.ZSBLogN Y : n [ GEyp 9o
& % : ] et —-==_ e .I_mlamﬁ.‘,l_m\ ibm_w_lll TNS3 SS300V 0gf
Sf o o * INVSSd_0! ONILSIX3 9 o' &
A/ 4 23 FOV T I\ ¥, wee K'Y

UJLuVUauv UuUuNyviNaaa

0g¥ Od €S9 80
33S M30¥vd
00Z0¥0 Ol

NOLLYDO1
153N03Y¥ INVINVA IN3N3SVY3

P-‘ .v

e £ oo

J1Ld3S
S \ \
ASY /
/ — L6'LT Sh 7S




Fﬂ:m Y
H .C' ¢ ‘,7 /)

¢m441lw! 1) !

7 4187 0. '7() /xe’
prafy 070 N

UNHHH T/I‘R\V/\ UP\VE“ N

L/e4 f(-
/6% 0)
7) 0) ALY
._,J.~ . 'I’
. :,3 ({)/
N ég\ (/J
14718
SQFT,
%g;
b BN
Qf «©
‘,‘.' (\/

77 F65.06"
[ 3 LACEY ]
j §Z\0 C\( S ) \g_) PB 86 P
. PARCEL 1
o o
Q o=

DCIHOMES I

sy S @We“ %\ PARCEL ID: 10
LTS5 PSSAlE ~ 5 — o
NBA53TS T 1 e 77,9

- 414,28
27.97'

40 &/ SEPTIC

EASEMENT

TO OROZCO
PARCEL. SEE
DB 4653 PG 430

FERNANDO OROZCO
LINDSAY OROZCO
DB 4673 PG 323

LINE TABLE




v \

. s
P e

i 8 _— B b T
w»\‘.\;.!mmv!.hu .w , . ,.L nUan._\l.ﬂl\Tku.H.ﬂ

3
. 4] -

" . -
e ;
o S5 B oklyid,

5 WW/

R

N




